PRE-BID CLARIFICATION FORM

FILLMORE HIGH SCHOOL
PROJECT NAME: NEW ATHLETIC COMPLEX
PROJECT NUMBER: Project No. 2024-017 / DSA #03-123950
TO: RJ Stump EMAIL: rj.stump@fillmoreusd.org
Fillmore Unified School Dist.
Roy Frey
WestGroup Designs royvf@westgroupdesigns.com
DATE: | 01/23/25
AMG & Associates, Inc estimating@
David Silva amgassociatesinc.com
661-251-7401
FROM: EMAIL:
DOCUMENT/DIVISION | Notide to Bidders PG2 DRAWING | CS-0.2
NUMBER: NUMBER:

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION:

1) If the alternate 1 and 2 get issued and awarded, will the construction occur
simultaneously with the base bid? or will these project be constructed in phases?
2) Is there a preliminary construction schedule?

If alternates are awarded, they will run concurrent with the Base bid construction.
The awarded contractor will he required to submit a schedule based on the

awarded scope.
/c? Steunp 1123125
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1) If the alternate 1 and 2 get issued and awarded, will the construction occur 
simultaneously with the base bid? or will these project be constructed in phases? 
2) Is there a preliminary construction schedule?  
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